
Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies or procedures to 
participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Jessica Musil, Library Administrative Assistant, at 
319.261.7323 or email musilj@crlibrary.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the meeting. 

Agenda: Board of Trustees 
July 7, 2022, at 4 pm  

Conference Room, Downtown Library 

Literacy, Access, & Inclusion

Library Board President – Jade Hart 
A. Call to Order
B. Nominating Committee – Susie McDermott

o Action: Slate of Officers FY23
• Clint Twedt-Ball (President) & Monica Challenger (Vice President)

o Recognition of Jade Hart, President
o Welcome of Chris Casey and Elsabeth Hepworth, New Trustees

C. Consent Agenda – Action
o Minutes: June 2, 2022
o Special Event Application

D. Public Comments and Communications
E. Foundation Report – Charity Tyler
F. Friends of the Library Report – Libby Slappey
G. Library Board Committee Reports

o Finance Committee – Monica Challenger, Committee Chair
• Action: Access Systems Print Management Agreement

o Personnel and Policy Committee – Susie McDermott, Committee Chair
• Action: Policy Review:

• 2.04 Confidentiality of Library Records
• 3.02 Unattended Children

o Westside Project Committee – Clint Twedt-Ball, Committee Chair
• No Action

H. Library Director’s Report
o Strategic Plan – Operational Plan

I. Old Business
J. New Business
K. Adjournment 

The next Board of Trustees meeting is August 4, 2022 at 4 pm, in the Conference Room, Downtown Library. 

mailto:musilj@crlibrary.org


DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Cedar Rapids Public Library 
Board of Trustees 
June 2, 2022 
 
Board members in attendance: [President] Jade Hart and [Vice President] Clint Twedt-Ball (in person); 
Susie McDermott, Jeremy Elges, Mary Sharp, Hassan Selim, and Rafael Jacobo (all via Zoom) 
 
Unable to attend: Monica Challenger 
 
Staff in attendance: Dara Schmidt, Amber McNamara, and Jessica Musil (in person); Patrick Duggan, Erin 
Horst, Jessica Link, Sarah Voels, and Todd Simonson (all via Zoom) 
 
Others: Charity Tyler, Executive Director, Cedar Rapids Public Library Foundation and Libby Slappey, 
President, Friends of the Cedar Rapids Public Library (all via Zoom) 
 

A. Call to Order 
• Ms. Hart called the meeting to order at 4 pm.  
• The Consent Agenda was delayed in order to establish quorum. 

B. Public Comments and Communications 
• There being none, the meeting continued 

 
Mr. Twedt-Ball and Mr. Selim joined the meeting at 4:01 pm. 
 

C. Foundation Report – Charity Tyler 
• The May enrollment for Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library (DPIL) ended with 5,666 

actively enrolled children with another 118 graduates.  
• The Foundation has posted a full-time development associate position to assist with 

annual fundraising. An offer was made and the candidate will start on July 19; Ms. Tyler 
will announce the new hire at a later date. 

• The feasibility study for capital campaign continues with individuals visits and small group 
meetings over the next several weeks. In July, the study will include confidential interviews 
with potential donors. A report is expected sometime in August to present to the 
Foundation’s board. Ms. Tyler looks forward to what they can learn from donors. The 
Renaissance Group, Inc. from West Des Moines. They have experience with capital 
campaigns in our local area as well. 

 
Mr. Jacobo joined the meeting at 4:04 pm. 
 

D. Consent Agenda – Action 
• Minutes: May 5, 2022 

Ms. Sharp motioned to accept the consent agenda. Mr. Twedt-Ball seconded. The motion carried 
with unanimous approval. 

E. Friends of the Library Report – Libby Slappey 
• The Friends hosted their large sale for the first time in over two years. Ms. Slappey noted 

it would not be possible without incredible volunteer support. The sale raised over 
$11,500. Amazon sales continue to go well with over $1500 earned in May.  

• Saturday is the first Farmers Market Sale, which is generally well attended and makes 
good sales. 

• Following a conversation with the Library’s Volunteer Supervisor Jessica Link, the Friends 
now have a volunteer in the process of earning an Eagle Scout badge. The volunteer will 
restock the Little Free Library locations with donated books, acquired from the Truman 
school library’s collection after the school’s closure. Ms. Sharp asked if the Friends can 



give the volunteer mileage. Ms. Slappey doesn’t know because it’s part of the student’s 
Eagle Scout project, which must adhere to strict rules. 

 
Mr. Elges joined the meeting at 4:10 pm. 

 
F. Board Education: Summer Dare Report – Kevin Delecki 

• The summer reading program, Summer Dare, officially kicks off on Saturday, June 4 at 
Ladd Library with a Summer Circus Party. The program is for all ages. Participants can 
register online from home or in the library. At registration, they can select a badge book 
or journal. Following completion of the program – reading and logging 600 minutes read 
by July 30, participants will get a coupon for a free book from the Friends. 

• Programming will be hosted in-building but primarily will take place out of the building 
with the Mobile Technology Van, which will visit seven City Parks each week with the 
Rollin’ Recmobile from Parks and Rec. Programs are listed on our website or in the 
OPEN+ publication. 

• In addition, the staff will facilitate three middle school STEM camps as a part of a Urban 
Libraries Council (ULC) nationwide cohort focusing on middle school STEM. 

• Ms. Hart asked if programming has extra staff support. The Library hired four seasonal 
employees that average about 25 hours a week in addition to support from three summer 
AmeriCorp VISTAs. 

G. Library Board Committee Reports 
• Nominating Committee – Susie McDermott & Mary Sharp 

o Ms. McDermott reported. Both Ms. McDermott and Ms. Sharp recommend Clint 
Twedt-Ball as President and Monica Challenger as Vice President. The board will 
officially vote on the slate of officers at the July meeting. 

• Finance Committee – Jade Hart, Committee Member 
o Ms. Hart reported for Ms. Challenger. The April 2022 financials were reviewed. 

Expenses continue to be on track as the fiscal year nears conclusion. There are no 
concerns about the balance of revenues and expenditures. 

o Action: Purchase Order and Payment Approval – cost of subscription for 
circulation/cataloging software and services for the downtown and Ladd libraries. 
Payment in the amount of $104,382 to iii Innovative.  

• A year ago, we went through a RFP process and selected a new product – 
iii Innovative – for Polaris, our Integrated Library System (ILS). We have a 
five-year contract and this expenditure is for one-year of service within 
the contract. It is coming to the board to authorize the payment because 
it is over the $50,000 threshold. 

The motion to accept the purchase order and payment approval to iii Innovative for 
$104,382 carried with unanimous approval. 

• Ms. Hart asked how library staff and patrons feel about the new product. 
Feedback remains positive from both staff and patrons. It allows for more 
language support and it is more user friendly. In addition, the cost is 
significantly reduced from our previous ILS vendor. 

• Personnel and Policy Committee – Susie McDermott, Committee Chair 
o There being no report, the meeting continued. 

• Advocacy Committee – Mary Sharp, Committee Chair 
o Ms. Sharp has no report but asked for people to advocate for the Summer Dare 

program on social media. Ms. Schmidt noted that the legislative session ended 
without passing the bills of concern to the library.  

• Westside Project Committee – Clint Twedt-Ball, Committee Chair 
o Mr. Twedt-Ball reported. Ms. Schmidt and Ms. Tyler are busy with many tasks 

going on in the background. The first phase of the initial design RFP is complete. 
As we move toward fundraising, we will release a second RFP for the design and 



build of the westside project. Ms. Schmidt anticipates the RFP will open at the 
end of June to early July and award the RFP at the end of August to early 
September. The Foundation continues to move forward with land acquisition and 
should have something to share at the July meeting. 

o Ms. Sharp asked if there has been a decision on the county’s ARPA grants. At this 
time, we don’t have an answer but we expect one no later than August. 

H. Library Director’s Report 
• Ms. Schmidt encouraged trustees to read the great stories in the packet. 
• Both libraries will be polling precincts on Tuesday, June 7. Community Relations will host 

Linn County for voting. The Library wants to make voting easy and accessible. 
• We were notified today that our own Susie McDermott was selected by the American 

Library Association (ALA) and United for Libraries for their annual prestigious Trustee 
Citation award. One person is chosen nationwide every year who exemplifies the work of 
trustees. Ms. McDermott will be honored at the ALA annual conference in Washington DC 
later this month. An official announcement will be released next week, and we will share 
the application and materials in the July packet. Ms. McDermott has been a tremendous 
support the library, with unwavering dedication to intellectual freedom and access.  

I. Old Business  
• Action: Strategic Plan 

o The strategic plan in the packet is the same as what was presented last month. 
Following approval, staff will begin working on the operating plan, which will be 
presented to trustees in July. Monthly calendars and progress reports will be 
routinely shared in future meetings. 

Mr. Selim motioned to approve the FY23-25 Strategic Plan as presented in the packet. Ms. 
Sharp seconded. The motion carried with unanimous approval. 

J. New Business 
• FY23 Calendar 

o The calendar for next year’s meetings is in the packet. All dates align to the 
current meeting rotation. We will get back to rotating between downtown and 
Ladd Library. Ms. Schmidt also noted that new trustees should expected to be on 
the June 28 City Council meeting agenda for approval.  

• Recognition of Mary Sharp.  
o Ms. Sharp’s term ends on June 30. Ms. Hart read a statement about Ms. Sharp’s 

service to the library and community through her role on the board. She has 
been a thoughtful advocate, and champion during challenging times. In her 
honor, a chair in Whipple Auditorium will be dedicated to Ms. Sharp. 

• Executive Action Item Closed Session: Iowa Code § 21.5(1)(i) (2009). Director's 
Performance Review 

o Ms. Hart read aloud the Iowa Code pertaining to the reason for going into closed 
session. She noted that, in accordance with the code, Ms. Schmidt requested that 
her performance review be held in closed session. 

Ms. McDermott motioned to enter closed session. Mr. Selim seconded. The motion was carried 
with unanimous approval following a roll call. 

o The roll call was taken of those present in the closed session: Jade Hart, Clint 
Twedt-Ball, Susie McDermott, Jeremy Elges, Mary Sharp, Hassan Selim, and Rafael 
Jacobo; Ms. Schmidt and Ms. Musil remained, all others departed. The board 
went into closed session at 4:42 pm. 

o The meeting resumed in open session at 4:56 pm. 
K. Adjournment 

• There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:56 pm. 
 
The next Board of Trustees meeting will be held on Thursday, July 7, 2022, at 4 pm in the 
Conference Room, Downtown Library 



Special Event Application 

This application must be submitted for special events requiring alcohol at least 60 days prior to the date 
of the event. An approved certificate of liability (including additional documentation if required) must be 
received 30 days prior to the event date. Events requesting alcohol are subject to Board of Trustees 
approval and guidelines in the Board Policy 3.08  Special Event Alcohol Use. Board meetings are held 
the first Thursday of each month at 4 p.m.  

Please return the completed application to: Cedar Rapids Public Library, 450 Fifth Avenue SE, Cedar 
Rapids, Iowa 52401; email events@crlibrary.org.  

Name of Contact Person: 

Name of Organization: 

Address:  

Phone:  

Email:  

Name of Event:  

Date of Event:  

Location of Event: 

Time of event start: End: 

Setup start: Cleanup end: 

What type of audience is this intended for: 

Number of attendees/participants: Will there be a fee to attend? 

Will you serve alcohol at the event?  

ho holds the liquor license for your event?

Applicants Signature: 
Date: 

Applicants Printed Name 
and Title/Organization:  



Category Platform Metrics May 2021 May 2022 % Change

Program Attendance
In Person and 

Virtual Attendance at Library Programs and Videos 3,327 3,539 6%

eBook Circulation 9,629 7,583 -27%

eAudiobook Circulation 7,978 7,610 -5%

New Users 222 187 -19%

eBook Circulation 1,298 1,564 17%

eAudiobook Circulation 898 1,050 14%

New Users 50 34 -47%

eBook Circulation 816 1,038 21%

eAudiobook Circulation 844 1,567 46%

eMusic Circulation 106 141 25%

eVideo Circulation 510 549 7%

New Users 49 59 17%

eMusic Downloads 1,233 1,106 -11%

eMusic Streaming 3,536 3,003 -18%

New Users 8 4 -100%

Kanopy eVideo Circulation 1,377 1,209 -14%

Total Total Digital Circulation 28,554 26,704 -7%

Databases Visits 20,012 19,632 -2%

CRLibrary.org Visits 12,240 16,055 24%

WiFi Logins 6,532 10,222 36%

Facebook Followers 10,433 10,755 3%

Instagram Followers 3,639 3,837 5%

YouTube Views 3,347 12,293 73%

Downtown Number of Reservations 12 301 96%

Downtown Number of People 210 3255 94%

Ladd Number of Reservations 17 91 81%

Ladd Number of People 93 841 89%

Downtown Door Count - Downtown 9,675 24,191 60%

Ladd Door Count - Ladd 5,040 7,536 33%

Total Door Count - Total 14,715 31,727 54%

Curbside Holds Total Curbside Holds -  Number of Patrons 8,569 133 -98%

*Number of items was not possible after Polaris transition

Print Circulation 37,550 40,290 7%

Total Circulation 65,775 60,729 -8%

MLN Circulation (Print only) 59,898 69,906 14%

Other Online Use

Digital Collection Use

OverDrive

cloudLibrary

Hoopla

Freegal

Social Media

Meeting Room Use

Number of Visitors

Materials Circulation Circulation



LIVING
6B Saturday, June 4, 2022The Gazette ●

Circus Party launches
summer offerings
The Gazette

School is out so the
unofficial start of summer
has begun. That means
that libraries are starting
their summer reading pro-
grams to encourage chil-
dren — and adults — to
keep reading throughout
the summer.

The Cedar Rapids Pub-
lic Library kicks off its
2022 Summer Dare pro-
gram today with a celebra-
tory Circus Party from
10 a.m. to noon at its Ladd
Library, 3750 Williams
Blvd. SW. There will be
circus games, balloons
and more. Both children
and adults can sign up for
a library card if they don’t
already have one.

Complete the program
by logging 600 minutes
of reading by July 30 to
earn a coupon for a free
book. Register through the
Beanstack app or at
CRLibrary.beanstack.org.

The library will con-
tinue its regular early
learning story times and
Mother Goose on the
Loose. It also will hold
special themed activi-

ties every Thursday and
Saturday with details at
CRLibrary.org/events

“We’re trying a new
approach to children and
family programs at the
library this summer, with
broader, experience-based
programs. Instead of com-
ing at set times, it’s more
do at your own pace and
comfort level within the
time frame, with multiple
points spread out around
the building,” Kevin De-
lecki, library program-
ming manager, said in a
news release. “We want
an intergenerational, ex-
periential summer learn-
ing program, with literacy
baked into each activity.”

The library’s Mobile
Technology Lab is back af-
ter its debut last summer.
Loaded with technology
like programmable robots,
circuit building kits, and
other activities designed
to teach kids about cod-
ing and engineering, the
library’s tech-mobile will
visit six parks alongside
the city’s Rollin’ RecMo-
bile, five days a week,
from June 6 to Aug. 12:•Mondays (except July
4): 9:30 to 11:30 a.m., Red-
mond Park, 1545 Third
Ave. SE•Mondays (except July

4): 1:30 to 3:30 p.m., Jaco-
lyn Park, 198 Jacolyn Dr.
NW•Tuesdays: 1:30 to
3:30 p.m., Hayes Park,
1924 D St. SW•Wednesdays: 4:30 to
6:30 p.m., Cleveland Park,
1600 Eighth Ave. SW•Thursday: 4:30 to 6:30
p.m., BowmanWoods
Park, 141 Boyson Rd. NE•Fridays: 9:30 to
11:30 a.m., Bever Park,
2700 Bever Ave. SE

This summer the van
also will have a specially
curated collection of
books for kids, available
to borrow all summer.
People also will be able to
sign up for a library card
on the spot if they don’t
have one.

AREA LIBRARIES
Other area libraries

are starting their summer
reading programs as well.

Hiawatha Public Li-
brary’s Read Beyond the
Beaten Path, hiawatha-
publiclibrary.libnet.
info/10414, runs through
July 30. The program
encourages children and
adults to track their read-
ing and mark off a badge
each time they meet their
goal, earning rewards.

Marion Public Library’s

Read Beyond the Beaten
Path program has started,
marionpubliclibrary.org/
summer-library-program.
The library is holding
a number of events, in-
cluding scavenger hunts
and craft events, some of
which require registra-
tion.

The Iowa City Public
Library’s summer reading
program, Off the Beaten
Path, runs through
Aug. 14. Registration can
be completed at the li-
brary or Bookmoble or on-
line via Beanstack. Com-
pleted entries submitted to
the library will be put into
a drawing for prizes.

The library will provide
opportunities for all ages
to explore beyond the
beaten path at free library
events throughout the
summer.

Programs include a
visit from the Iowa State
University Insect Zoo,
Felted Animal DIY, the
Great LEGO Pride Build,
Bookmobile activities at
the Iowa City Farmers
Market and more.

For more information
visit www.icpl.org/press-
releases/icpls-summer-
reading-program-begins-
june-1-0

C.R. library kicks off reading program today

women, youth and those
in the Black, Indigenous,
Latino, Asian, LGBTQ+,
refugee, immigrant and
returning citizen
communities:
•To elevate, empower

and connect them.•To expand and main-
tain grassroots events
that build communities
up.•To foster economic
development opportu-
nities and community
resources for South Dis-
trict businesses.

“It is so important
to continue bringing
existing resources, es-
tablished businesses,
nonprofits, the city
and county, along with

residents throughout the
Iowa City area together
to build lasting traditions
that elevate us all,” Jor-
dan said.

OVERCOMING
CHALLENGES

In addition to layers
of discrimination, a com-
mon challenge cited by
minority-owned busi-
nesses starting up is
getting their name out
there.

“It’s getting my name
out there to different
cultures,” said Chevette
Young, owner of Che-
vette Candles in Iowa
City. “Knowing that it’s
different people that will
like my stuff, not just the
African American people
I am normally selling

candles to — it’s really
different.”

After working as a cer-
tified nursing assistant
for 25 years, she started
the business on the side.
After social media helped
grow it two years ago,
she expanded beyond
candles to body butters,
scrubs and more.

She returns after see-
ing significant returns at
last year’s market.

Others vendors new
to the market this year
started before social
media was a thing. Steve
Brown, owner of East 2
West in Cedar Rapids,
had a lot more leg work
when he started 20 years
ago.

“Being a minority,
nobody knewme being

that I wasn’t from Iowa,”
he said. “I had to explain
who I was, the merchan-
dise I was selling — it
was difficult.”

A native of New York
City, he found a niche in
Cedar Rapids for his line
of urban clothing styles
sourced from New York
and Chicago. Now, he
has found the opportu-
nity to expand into a new
market with Iowa City.

“As long as they con-
tinue doing this, they can
count us in,” he said.

For others new to
owning a business, the
market has been a source
of community.

“It can be hard with-
out these opportunities
to get your name out
there,” said Marissa

Good, owner of Goods
by Marissa Good, a clay
jewelry shop. “They
really do want to help
businesses and give them
all the resources they’re
able to.”

For the University of
Iowa senior, the market
has helped her expand
her reach beyond Etsy,
which can see slow sales
at times. With the expan-
sion, it’s allowed her to
consider her potential as
an entrepreneur.

But in helping busi-
nesses old and new, the
weekly market brings
an added benefit to shop-
pers as well: access to
new cultures and the
strengths that diver-
sity brings to a city. The
name of the market came

not from what the found-
ers wanted to achieve,
but from what the South
District already had with
its residents and busi-
ness owners.

As the market contin-
ues, they hope its growth
will, too.

“This is important to
them so they are seen,”
Lard said. “Most of (last
year’s) market vendors
have grown from having
a stand to having brick
and mortar. This market
gave them the push they
needed to know they are
capable of doing that,
that they no longer need-
ed to doubt themselves.”

Comments: (319) 398-8340;
elijah.decious@thegazette.com

Market/Many participating businesses have faced discrimination
; FROM PAGE 5B

Paloma Bribriesco, 6, skims a book about velociraptors as
she looks for more books to take home in the children’s
non-fiction section with her mother, Jasmine Hernandez,
at the downtown Cedar Rapids Public Library on Dec. 27,
2021. The library’s summer reading program kicks off
today. (Jim Slosiarek/The Gazette)

Sharing Faith
Our religious communities welcome you!

Please check with your religious community before attending
a social gathering. For all of your Worship and Church Event
advertising needs contact Joann Dodson at 319-398-8237

Presbyterian

Lutheran Non-Denominational

3275 N. Center Point Rd (in Robins)
SUNDAY 8:00AM, 10:45AM

Education hour for all ages Christian education 9:30am
393-2438 • www.kingofkingscr.org • LCMS

SUNDAY CHURCH WORSHIP: 8AM. & 10:30AM.
9:15AM. SUNDAY SCHOOL/BIBLE STUDY

St. Paul’s Lutheran Church (MO)
915 27th St., Marion

319-377-4687
www.mystpauls.org

2202 Forest Dr. SE 364-6026
LCMS bethanycr.org

Traditional Worship
Education Hour
Contemporary Worship

8:30 a.m.
9:45 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

Westminster
Presbyterian

1285 Third Avenue SE
366-7185
Sunday

In personworship 10am
live streaming on

YouTube.

United Church of Christ

United Methodist

Let’s Find Hope Together!
www.lovelylane.org

Summer Worship, 9:30 am
YouTube Worship, 9:30 am

2424 42nd St. NE - Cedar Rapids - 393-6674

United Methodist Church
Lovely Lane

319.363.2058 • stpaulsumc.org
Like us on FacebookLike us on Facebook stpaulsumccrstpaulsumccr

youtube.com/c/StPaulsUMCCRyoutube.com/c/StPaulsUMCCR

9:00 & 11:15 am | Worship (English)

11:00 pm | Worship (African Nationals)
9:00 am& 1:00 pm1340 3rd Avenue SE | Cedar Rapids

“A Community of Faith, Learning and Service”

An Open and Affirming Congregation

361 17th St. SE • 362-1926
Rev. Melanie Van Weelden • www.fcccr.org

Sunday Worship
10:00am

3801 Blairs Ferry RD NE | (319) 393-3709
www.riveroflife.org

Sunday Worship: 10:00 am
Weekly small groups

We Worship, We Connect, We Contribute

Religious Society of Friends

Seventh-Day Adventist

1260 29th St. • Marion, IA
Saturdays - 2:00 p.m.

(319) 361-8630 • hpindahouse.org

Turning the hearts of the fathers
to their children, and the hearts

of the children
to their fathers.

Malachi 4:6

Whittier Friends Meeting

Sundays 10:30 a.m.
Silent Meeting
All Welcome

County Home & Whittier Rd., Springville
393-2508 / 563-590-4294

Unprogrammed Quaker Worship

Assembly of God

Catholic

Christian Science

St. Patrick Catholic Church
500 1st Ave. NW, Cedar Rapids

www.stpatrickscr.org

Mass Times
Saturday 4pm

Sunday 8am, 10am, & Noon
Eucharistic Adoration

Seven Days a Week 9am•9pm

Come and Spend an Hour with our Lord

First Church of Christ, Scientist
640 Blairs Ferry Rd. NE • 393-1207

Sunday Service • 10:30am
Sunday School • 10:30am

Wednesday Service • 12 Noon

www.cschurchcedarrapids.com

Sunday Service
10:00 AM

radiantchurch.live

3233 Blairs Ferry Rd. NE,
Cedar Rapids
393-6353

lifeisforliving.org • 377-3410

Visitors & Newcomers Welcome!
Marion Campus & Online Services

433 Cross Road, Marion
Sat. 6PM & Sun. 8:30, 10, & 11:30AM

Stoney Point Campus
300 Stoney Point Rd SW, Cedar Rapids

Sun. 8:30AM & 10AM



To: Monica Challenger, Finance Committee Chair 
From: Dara Schmidt 
Date: 6/15/2022 
Subject: May  2022 Financial Report 
 
 
May Monthly Analysis: 
Library Operations 151XXX:  Here are items, concerns, and highlights that you should be aware of, or 
that need addressed: 
• When reviewing budget to actual, we assume 1/12 of the expenditure budget is spent per month; 

likewise that 1/12 of revenue will be received per month.  If we assume this, that means thru May 
actual revenue should be at least 11/12 or 91.7% of budget and actual expenses should be no more 
than 11/12 or 91.7%.   

• Actual revenues are expected to meet or exceed budgeted amounts.   
o Total actual revenue (less Flood insurance transfer in) is 89% or $664K of budgeted 

$730K.  
 If we are short revenues at yearend, unspent expenditure budget cover.  

• Regardless of funds/cash available, total actual expenses, excluding transfer out, may not exceed total 
budgeted expenses. 

o Total actual expenditures are 89% or $6.3M of $7.1M budgeted. Right on track with 
budget. 

o Personal Services is tracking at 86% or $4.66M of $5.42M budget.  
 Refresh savings of $92K reduced budget for FY22. 

o Discretionary is overspent thru May. Total incurred is $791K of $633K budget or 125%.  
 Unspent other costa can cover overage. 

o Rent of Land & Buildings has incurred 12 months of Lease & Cam ($16,387.67) for Ladd 
library for total FY cost of $196,652.04.  

o Electricity right on budget thru May. 85% spent or $162K of $188.8K budget.  June is currently 
very warm, so we anticipate higher cost to finish out the year.  Unspent other can cover.  
Budget increase approved for next year. 

o Natural Gas is overspent thru May at 140% or $6.3K of $4.5K budgeted, will not spend much 
more now that weather is warmer. 

CIP: 
316 – 88% or $440K spent of $500K budget on circulation material. 
 
Special Revenue: 
7010 – 84% or $186K of budgeted revenues $220K have been received and 21% or $121K of budgeted 
expenses $663K has been spent.   

• Budgeted $463K use of fund balance in FY22, current use of fund balance is necessary to cover 
$23K.  However AARPA funds should be received for $25K to cover the chromebook purchase. 

7020 – 100% or $25K of budgeted expenses have been spent.  Current fund balance is just over 
$25K.  This balance is budgeted to be spent in FY 2023. 
 
 
Also included as an action item for July is the Library’s print/copy solutions contract. 
 
A RFP was released in May to allow a move to print management services and install new public 
print/copy solutions for both locations. A contract will allow the library to reduce hardware costs including 



purchases and repairs and staff oversight as well as downtime in case of issues. In addition, current 
technology is aging and forces patrons and staff to use multiple machines for different purposes. A 
committee reviewed the proposals and scored them based on several factors including hardware and 
features, service response, company qualifications, and price. Based on the criteria and scoring, the 
committee chose to move forward with Access Systems. The advantages of this contract are: 

• Leased equipment during contract, replacing our aging equipment. 
• Down equipment must be repaired within two days, or replaced with a loaner until the unit is 

repaired. Currently, we either have to fix or replace ourselves. 
• Management of toner and auto-ordering by the contractor instead of managing internally. 
• Management of the print volumes by the contractor. 
• At the end of the contract, we can re-negotiate or go out for bid again. At that time, hardware will 

be updated. 

With the contract, we will get new public printing equipment, which is ADA compatible and supports at 
least 20 languages. In addition, we can consolidate printing, copying, and faxing, allowing patrons and 
staff to use one machine instead of multiple machines for their needs. 
 
Over five years, the lease price is $33,300 or $555 a month. While the lease price of this contract does not 
hit our threshold of $50,000 that requires a board vote, the contract includes a pay per print structure.   
Based on estimates from our average monthly print volume pre-pandemic, we estimate the cost is 
$56,777.18 over the five years.  We are asking the board to approve the five-year contract now with the 
understanding that the total payment over the life of the contract is likely to exceed $50,000. 
 



City of Cedar Rapids
151 Library
2022-05-31

Prior Current Current Percent of
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2021 2022 2022 (Unfavorable) Received
Account Name Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

Revenue
**Taxes**
     **Total Taxes** -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

**Intergovernmental Grants**
Federal Operating 421001 14,728.46                -                           16,330.00                16,330.00                0%
State Operating 422001 97,473.90                120,616.60              112,069.27              (8,547.33)                 93%
Local Govt Grants 423000 115,359.74              130,000.00              113,859.45              (16,140.55)               88%

     **Total Intergovernmental Grants** 227,562.10              250,616.60              242,258.72              (8,357.88)                 97%

**Other Revenues**
Printing & Duplicating of Form 431006 1,637.00                  25,000.00                4,780.10                  (20,219.90)               19%
Admin Charges - External 431012 335,993.00              330,000.00              328,332.94              (1,667.06)                 99%
Library User Fees - Not Fines 431201 -                           600.00                     9,491.77                  8,891.77                  1582%
Vending Sales 431301 31.56                       -                           62.49                       62.49                       0%
Library Fines 441001 7,338.22                  -                           -                           -                           0%
Other Fines & Forfeits 441002 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
Building Rental 461001 9,215.20                  43,455.00                32,915.20                (10,539.80)               76%
Contributions & Donations 471002 54,417.29                70,000.00                31,175.00                (38,825.00)               45%
Sale of Inventory 471003 749.00                     7,000.00                  1,403.20                  (5,596.80)                 20%
Other Miscellaneous Revenue 471005 307.20                     3,500.00                  0.01                         (3,499.99)                 0%

     **Total Other Revenues** 409,688.47              479,555.00              408,160.71              (71,394.29)               85%

**Proceeds of LT Liabilities**
     **Total Proceeds of LT Liabilities** -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

**Transfers In**
Operating Transfer In - Inter 483001 14,000.00                14,000.00                14,000.00                -                           100%
Operating Transfer In - Intra 483002 3,277,649.23           -                           -                           -                           0%

1



City of Cedar Rapids
151 Library
2022-05-31

Prior Current Current Percent of
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2021 2022 2022 (Unfavorable) Received
Account Name Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

     **Total Transfers In** 3,291,649.23           14,000.00                14,000.00                -                           100%

Total Revenue 3,928,899.80           744,171.60              664,419.43              (79,752.17)               89%

Expenditures
**Personal Services**

Regular Employees 511100 3,255,371.34           3,899,390.00           3,411,583.30           487,806.70              87%
Temporary/Seasonal Employees 511200 -                           31,803.20                -                           31,803.20                0%
Overtime 511300 3,349.41                  114,773.40              74,531.82                40,241.58                65%
Other Special Pays 511400 30,621.97                18,894.00                41,281.54                (22,387.54)               218%
Group Insurance 512100 397,565.80              503,982.00              414,370.42              89,611.58                82%
Social Security Contributions 512200 243,633.47              317,122.00              261,516.81              55,605.19                82%
Retirement Contribution 512300 308,275.62              392,024.00              329,450.73              62,573.27                84%
Unemployment Compensation 512400 3,338.74                  -                           -                           -                           0%
Workers' Compensation 512500 128,102.14              143,639.00              121,706.65              21,932.35                85%
Other Employee Benefits 512600 7,289.32                  6,365.76                  7,584.98                  (1,219.22)                 119%

     **Total Personal Services** 4,377,547.81           5,427,993.36           4,662,026.25           765,967.11              86%

**Discretionary Expenses**
Advertising & Marketing 521100 17,714.72                25,000.00                23,101.55                1,898.45                  92%
Consulting & Technical Service 521104 3,990.00                  -                           53,124.93                (53,124.93)               0%
External Contracted Labor 521105 63,721.33                63,000.00                82,261.73                (19,261.73)               131%
Health Services 521106 327.45                     -                           345.15                     (345.15)                    0%
Other Professional Services 521108 197.00                     5,250.00                  3,063.00                  2,187.00                  58%
External Banking/Financial Fee 521109 14,400.01                17,700.00                11,718.96                5,981.04                  66%
Security Services 521110 -                           10,000.00                -                           10,000.00                0%
Computer Hardware 522100 26,401.36                35,000.00                40,142.34                (5,142.34)                 115%
Computer Software Maintenance 522101 197,292.33              175,220.00              198,999.58              (23,779.58)               114%
IT Services - External 522102 79,775.28                20,500.00                65,716.77                (45,216.77)               321%

2



City of Cedar Rapids
151 Library
2022-05-31

Prior Current Current Percent of
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2021 2022 2022 (Unfavorable) Received
Account Name Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent
Building & Grounds Services 522104 20,850.25                -                           3,937.11                  (3,937.11)                 0%
Equip/Furniture/Fixtures Serv 522105 13,971.22                9,000.00                  -                           9,000.00                  0%
Phone Services 523107 28,027.94                26,500.00                27,837.15                (1,337.15)                 105%
Rental of Equip & Vehicles 524101 -                           500.00                     -                           500.00                     0%
Printing, Binding, & Duplicate 525102 7,104.21                  15,500.00                9,129.74                  6,370.26                  59%
Awards & Recognition 531102 163.16                     500.00                     2.35                         497.65                     0%
Books & Subscriptions 531103 150,330.64              109,171.80              110,546.67              (1,374.87)                 101%
Cleaning & Janitorial Supplies 531105 1,234.28                  1,250.00                  457.89                     792.11                     37%
Computer Supplies 531106 1,840.26                  5,000.00                  6,523.03                  (1,523.03)                 130%
Equipment/Furniture/Fixtures 531109 4,733.90                  11,500.00                48,583.07                (37,083.07)               422%
Photography Supplies 531110 -                           500.00                     -                           500.00                     0%
Miscellaneous Supplies 531114 188.35                     2,000.00                  685.09                     1,314.91                  34%
Office Supplies 531116 11,148.41                15,320.00                19,387.94                (4,067.94)                 127%
Paint Supplies 531117 -                           -                           106.56                     (106.56)                    0%
Program Supplies 531118 15,623.09                37,000.00                29,069.34                7,930.66                  79%
Shop Supplies 531119 12.10                       250.00                     78.84                       171.16                     32%
Sign & Signal Supplies 531120 272.66                     -                           235.13                     (235.13)                    0%
Uniforms 531123 -                           694.00                     931.00                     (237.00)                    134%
Personal Protective Gear 531124 1,928.56                  -                           6,240.61                  (6,240.61)                 0%
Building & Grounds Supplies 533100 48.40                       1,748.15                  10,974.42                (9,226.27)                 628%
Equip/Furniture/Fixtures Parts 533101 243.46                     -                           488.77                     (488.77)                    0%
Conferences, Training, Travel 542102 1,733.00                  14,747.29                22,553.85                (7,806.56)                 153%
Dues & Memberships 542103 7,636.69                  10,000.00                8,692.55                  1,307.45                  87%
Licensing Fees 542106 60.00                       -                           30.00                       (30.00)                      0%
Miscellaneous Costs 542107 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
Postage & Freight 542108 4,644.76                  17,500.00                6,484.10                  11,015.90                37%
Mileage Reimbursement 542111 6.90                         3,000.00                  379.48                     2,620.52                  13%
Admin Charges - Inter Departments 521114 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
Chemical Supplies - Non-Snow & Ice 531104 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

3



City of Cedar Rapids
151 Library
2022-05-31

Prior Current Current Percent of
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2021 2022 2022 (Unfavorable) Received
Account Name Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent
Facility Services - Non-routine 522107 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
Fleet Services - Abnormal Maintenance 522108 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
Fleet Services - Non-Safety Modifications 522108 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
Fleet Services - Accidents 522108 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

     **Total Discretionary Expenses** 675,621.72              633,351.24              791,828.70              (158,477.46)             125%

**Other Expenses**
City Accounting Services 521113 66,917.62                75,000.00                68,750.00                6,250.00                  92%
City Information Tech Services 522109 8,472.42                  9,242.64                  8,472.42                  770.22                     92%
Electricity 523100 156,931.75              188,800.00              162,478.83              26,321.17                86%
Natural Gas 523103 2,963.15                  4,500.00                  6,289.75                  (1,789.75)                 140%
Rental of Land & Buildings 524100 230,110.79              245,000.00              230,947.03              14,052.97                94%
Liability Insurance 525104 21,444.50                31,315.00                30,890.83                424.17                     99%
Property Insurance 525107 48,136.99                88,821.00                81,419.25                7,401.75                  92%
Vehicle Insurance 525108 550.00                     1,746.00                  1,600.50                  145.50                     92%
Gasoline Fuel 532101 59.49                       498.58                     93.81                       404.77                     19%
Chemical Supplies - Snow & Ice 531104 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
City Inter Department Charges 521114 -                           -                           -                           -                           0%
Facility Services (Routine) 522107 184,437.06              311,558.07              223,889.16              87,668.91                72%
Fleet Services (Routine) 522108 749.57                     250.00                     309.60                     (59.60)                      124%

     **Total Other Expenses** 720,773.34              956,731.29              815,141.18              141,590.11              85%

**Capital Outlay**
Vehicles, Equipment, Software 554000 -                           48,452.71                30,013.66                18,439.05                62%

     **Total Capital Outlay** -                           48,452.71                30,013.66                18,439.05                62%

**Debt Service**
     **Total Debt Service** -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

4



City of Cedar Rapids
151 Library
2022-05-31

Prior Current Current Percent of
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2021 2022 2022 (Unfavorable) Received
Account Name Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

**Transfers Out**
     **Total Transfers Out** -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

Total Expenditures 5,773,942.87           7,066,528.60           6,299,009.79           767,518.81              89%

Net Revenues over/(under) Expenditures (1,845,043.07)          (6,322,357.00)          (5,634,590.36)          687,766.64              

5





















Board policy 2.04 
  

 
 

Confidentiality of Library Records 
 

It is the policy of the Cedar Rapids Public Library not to release information that would reveal the 
identity of a library patron who checked out or used certain materials or services or requested an item 
of information from the library.  
 
No individual except authorized library staff shall have access to circulation or patron records other than 
his or her own without the cardholder's consent. 
 
The library interprets possession of a card or card number as consent to use it unless it has been 
reported lost or stolen, or there is reason to believe that consent has not been given. 
 
Library accounts for which a bill has been sent may be revealed to parents or guardians of minor 
children, a collection agency, or law enforcement personnel. 
 
Confidentiality extends to information sought or received and materials consulted, borrowed, or 
acquired and include Internet and electronic resource search records; reference interviews and 
transactions, circulation records, interlibrary loan records, and other personally identifiable uses of 
library materials, equipment or services. 
 
Contact information for community displays and meeting room use  is provided by the user and 
considered public information. 
 
Persons attending library programs or public meetings may be videotaped or photographed as an 
audience member. These images may be used for library programming or promotion, including 
broadcast on the library’s website, the Internet, and other media. 
 
The library cannot guarantee the confidentiality of information sought or received, or materials 
consulted or borrowed from third-party digital services to which we provide access. 
 
At no time will the Library Director, who serves as custodian of the records, release protected records 
except if a request is submitted in writing and accompanied by an order from the court as outlined in 
Chapter 22.7 of the Iowa Code.  Library staff will seek legal counsel from the City Attorney’s Office in the 
event of such request for release of library records, and will respond to the request according to advice 
of counsel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: 09/26/91 
Revised: 10/29/92, 12/02/99, 08/05, 11/2015, 6/2019, 7/7/2022 
Reviewed: 2013 



Board Policy 3.02 
  
 
 

Unattended Children  
 

 
The safety of children left alone in a library building is a concern of the library staff. The responsibility for 
the safety and behavior of children in the library rests with the parents and caregivers. It is the policy of 
the Board of Trustees to require that parents and caregivers take responsibility for and attend children 
under the age of ten. 
 
The library has the ability to suspend this policy for specific programs and outreach opportunities where 
library staff accepts a greater responsibility to monitor the safety and well-being of children.  This action 
requires the approval of the Library Director for these limited opportunities.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: 01/25/90 
Revised: 10/07/99, 08/04/05, 09/01/11, 1/31/2014, 7/2/2019 
Reviewed: 02/04/2016, 7/7/2022 
 



  
Director’s Report 
July 2, 2022 

 

 
 
Department Updates 
 
Community Relations has been busy with all the great summer fun happening in the library and beyond this year. Our team 
continues to design ads and promotions for Summer Dare, encouraging people to keep reading and log their minutes read. We 
are also planning the fall issue of OPEN+ magazine. Elizabeth has been busy with outreach and getting out to parks with the 
programming team as much as possible to share information on Reading into Success. Planning is in full swing for the 
Community Cultural Expo and Celebration in September.  

The Events team kept busy in June starting by supporting the Programming team with the Summer Dare Kickoff and 
then at various park visits throughout the month. We were also responsible for both Libraries on Election Day and covered the 
precincts outside of normal operating hours. This will come in handy when we do it again in November. We were also the site 
for a weeklong performance camp for Playtime Poppy. 

This June, we were thrilled to add to our Library team three Summer VISTA AmeriCorps members: Rachel Maly, Olivia 
Calvin, and Olivia Tobin. The Summer VISTA program provides the Library with grant funded positions with a limited term and a 
specific focus on literacy. They will serve a 10-week term this June and July. Their efforts will focus on preventing summer 
learning loss and will center around the Summer Dare and the Summer Dare Everywhere. They are teaming up with our 
Programming staff to assist at outreach programs at centers, parks, and partner agencies all summer long. 
 
The Materials department is excited to add two new information services for patrons for our new fiscal year. The first is 
PressReader, a collection of over 7,000 newspapers and magazines in over 60 different languages. This service is generously 
supported by the Foundation. Next is Newspapers.com, a historical newspaper service with international coverage going back 
hundreds of years. We’re excited to offer this expanded access to historical resources for our dedicated local genealogists. This 
service is integrated with Ancestry.com to really help patrons take advantage of what both services have to offer. 

The Technology Solutions team is continuing work on updated printing solutions. Patrick Duggan, Erin Horst, Heather 
Meyer-Boothby, and Jessica Musil evaluated proposals from vendors providing printer and copy machine maintenance. This 
process is complete and the contract brought to the board. This coincides with ADA updates to the print and copy stations and 
improved faxing solutions debuting this summer. 

 
Programming. Summer is off to a great start in the Programming Department! Summer Dare has seen more registrations and 
active readers in June than in all of 2020 or 2021, and more than 3,000 patrons attended programs in our buildings and out at 
our more than a dozen different outreach locations throughout the city. Patrons visited with the Tech to Go van, made dragons, 
created resumes and applied for jobs, read stories and sang songs, and got the chance to genuinely reconnect with their library 
after (for many of them) more than two years away. July is shaping up to be much of the same – seven park visits in partnership 
with the City’s Parks and Recreation department, two Middle School STEM Camps, and our big end of summer celebration on 
July 30 at the Downtown Library! 
 
Public Service. With the start of the new fiscal year, the team is happy to welcome a Library Navigator position.  With the 
success from the Service Navigator position, we analyzed some needs and received additional funding to add a second 
position. Ruben Ginger is filling in this capacity, and his position will supplement the Service Navigator. 
 
West Side Project 
The Foundation has voted to move forward with purchase of an acreage of land at the corner of Wiley and 20th, walkable from 
the current location of the Ladd Library and preserving easy access for our patrons living in the very nearby apartment 
buildings and mobile homes.  This location will support the board’s ongoing commitment to equity, access, walkability, and 
place making in alignment with the city’s Westdale neighborhood plan.  We are thrilled for this big first step in our path to a 
permanent west side library. 



 
The West Side Committee has chosen to put out a new RFP for architectural services now that there is land to work from.  An 
RFP was be issued through the city on July 1 with the intent of contracts by September to align the final scope of work with the 
completion of the Foundation’s fundraising feasibility study in September as well. 
 
Great Stories 
 
We help others with a fast-changing world. We have a Patron named Maggie that is not yet tech savvy with her phone, 
although she is getting there. She had the issue of running out of phone storage. She was deleting all of her Facebook posts 
thinking it would free up space on her phone. When I taught her the difference between physical storage on her phone and 
cloud, or online data storage, I think her heart sank a bit. She had been deleting things off social media to save space on her 
phone for a while now, she had made some tough decisions to delete sentimental posts. I felt bad and could almost feel her 
pain! But on the bright side, she now knows and is happy she no longer has to delete her Facebook posts! – Mark Reeves, 
Public Services Specialist 
 
I make library cards.  Every single day, I am one, of the many staff, who open up the endless possibilities of library, by 
welcoming individuals from everywhere, with a little plastic card.  I have my own little script memorized, listing the benefits and 
opportunities that come along with having this little plastic card.  Giving someone a library card is like handing over a key to an 
amazing world where you can choose your own experience, without boundaries.  Sometimes that little card leaves my desk and 
goes into tiny hands, eager to check out Curious George books, and sometime that card goes into the icy hands of a person 
who has no gloves, no place to stay, but is hoping for a chance to use a computer to search for a job.  No matter the reason, 
everyone can get a library card. 

Today, a large group of boys and girls came into the library, for their first visit and to get library cards.  I was able to 
work with the group of girls who stayed close to each other, whispering, and looking around at all there is to see.  The woman 
assisting the group of girls handed me index cards that she had helped them fill out prior to their visit.  Most cards were a first 
and last name, address and phone number.  One by one, I would ask the girls to step forward and choose a color of card and 
they would watch as I put in the information.  Most of them didn't know their birthday and so one of the girls stepped forward 
to try to help translate.  Phrama, at her young age, relayed as much information as she could get and we made 11 cards, one 
for each girl.  Phrama told me to make her card last, after everyone else had their own.  She spoke with such confidence and 
poise.  She looked so excited and helped everyone pick out their PIN numbers too.   

I had asked Sampurna to join me on first floor with hopes she could help me with the language barrier.  Sampurna 
spoke in Hindi to the girls, but told me that the girls speak a different language, more common in Afghanistan and 
Pakistan.  We were able to visit with the leader of the group, who works at Catherine McAuley Center.  She told us these girls 
were refugees who had fled from Afghanistan with their families.  They have only been here about three weeks and Catherine 
McAuley Center is working to get them settled with their families into homes, jobs, and registered for school.  These are 
children who have been forced from their homes, away from grandparents, friends, and relatives.  Forced, under threat of death 
or persecution, away from everything they have ever known, to escape with their lives and little else, to a country they know 
little about, into a culture that is vastly different. There is such incredible irony in the stories of these beautiful young girls, 
fleeing a country where girls are not allowed to go to school, who must be covered from head to toe when they are out, who 
are not allowed to read, forced to submit to such terror.  Yet today, they are walking into our library, where this beautiful light 
and thousands of books surround them, where they can choose any book they want, check it out, and then take it home to 
read.  The magnitude of what that means brings me tears.   

Today, every single one of these girls checked out their own book from the Cedar Rapids Public Library. Today every 
single girl left with her own library card, with her name on it, and the freedom to use it.  It was a completely incredible and a 
powerful thing to witness. 

An update: Friday afternoon, one of the girls that I made a card for returned to the library, bringing two of her 
friends.  She came right over and said, "You remember me" and of course I said yes!  She said she wanted to bring more friends 
to get library cards.  I made two more cards and there were lots of smiles and excitement.  They headed right into the stacks to 
find their own books.   I love it that their experience here was positive and they are bringing friends here now too.  – Tricia 
Semple, Patron Services Specialist 



YEAR 1 July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023 

Literacy 

• Where we support elementary age learning and literacy.  P/M/CR 
o Embed literacy with summer and out of school time partners.  
o Ensure our spaces have literacy rich environments. 
o Develop and promote supports for parents/caregivers as educators in the home. 

• SUMMER DARE EVERYWHERE 

Access 

• Where we expand access to technology upholding our guiding principle of equity. P/M/CR 
o Partner with CRCSD to infuse technology outside of existing STEM curriculum. 
o Increase access to circulating technology offerings. 
o Hone Maker Room procedures and technology. 

• Where we embrace big dreams in our community through investment in a permanent westside 
facility. Admin/CR 

o Align funding feasibility with design 
o Engage community in creating a welcoming, culturally conscious plan 

 

Inclusion 

• Where we move from tolerance toward inclusion so that all in our community know we are their 
library. 

o Refresh Downtown furniture to reinforce welcoming atmosphere. 
o Review procedures and practices to be inclusive of our diverse community. 
o Reinvigorate active service to ensure a welcoming environment. PS 
o Evaluating current collection, locations, and usage to make recommendations to future 

change. M 

 

YEAR 2 July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 

Literacy 

• Where we reinforce Information Literacy and support community education. M/Ref Lib/P/CR/PS 
o Implement staff training options to support information literacy and patron interactions. 
o Utilize existing library platforms to promote educational opportunities. 
o Examine products and trends to address content gaps. 

Access 

• Where we move from ‘everything to everyone’ to ‘right patron right time connections’. CR 
o Use library data to identify to target audiences. 
o Utilize grassroots marketing and partners to engage focused audiences. 



• Where we embrace big dreams in our community through investment in a permanent westside 
facility. Admin/CR 

o Support Foundation Capital Campaign 
o Complete planning process 

Inclusion 

• Where we reemphasize and formalize Inclusive Collection Practice M 
o Develop standard process for evaluating collections. 
o Create long-term schedule 

 

YEAR 3 July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025 

Literacy 

• Where we become a city of literacy. 
o Incorporate literacy into the Sustainable Cities Initiative. 
o Investigate and implement adult literacy programs. P/M/Ref Lib/PS/CR 
o Examine the library’s role in community literacy and engagement. 

 BOOK IT FOR ADULTS 
 

Access 

• Where we embrace big dreams in our community through investment in a permanent westside 
facility. Admin/CR 

o Break ground for new westside library 

Inclusion 

• Where we become the community hub for civic engagement. Ref Lib/P/CR/PS 
o Ensure basic understanding of government and community infrastructure. 
o Welcome new community members and provide access to community resources. 
o Build cultural literacy and understanding. 

 



Calendar of Initiatives: FY23-25 Plan Year One

Initiative JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Literacy

Where we support elementary age learning and literacy.

Embed literacy with summer and out of school time partners

Ensure our spaces have literacy rich environments

Develop and promote supports for parents/caregivers as educators in the home

Access

Where we expand access to technology upholding our guiding principle of equity.

Partner with CRCSD to infuse technology outside of existing STEM curriculum

Increase access to circulating technology offerings

Hone Maker Room procedures and technology

Where we embrace big dreams in our community through investment in a permanent 

westside facility

Align funding feasibility with design

Engage community in creating a welcoming, culturally conscious plan

Inclusion

Where we move from tolerance toward inclusion so that all in our community know we 

are their library.

Refresh Downtown furniture to reinforce welcoming atmosphere

Review procedures and practices to be inclusive of our diverse community

Reinvigorate active service to ensure a welcoming environment

Evaluate current collection, locations, and usage to make recommendations to future change



 

 


	Board Agenda 7.7.2022
	Board Minutes 6.2.2022
	Special Event App
	May 22 Board Stats
	_crb_06_04sagzp006
	July Finance Memo
	May 151 Library for July Board
	Summary

	Cedar Rapids Public Library - 1777291_rev_pkg
	2.04 Confidentiality of Library Records
	3.02 Unattended Children
	July Directors Report
	Strategic Plan FY23 Operating Plan
	CRPL Strategic Plan FY23 Year 1
	susie award info - insert



